

ANAND V

COLLEGE STUDENT



Work History

PROCESS ASSOCIATE

Capgemini as Process Associate 2017 - 2019

I have 2.5 years experience in CG as Process Associate, i handle complete payments activities like making payment to vendors, and payment queries, handling email. I am handling Mexico, Canada and North America countires

VISUAL MERCHANTISER

REHAMO | 2017 - 2021

I'm a doing My internship in "Rehamo" as a "Visual Merchandiser", beginning i was only doing social media post after sometime they gave me opportunity to to 3d modeling for "Fortis hospital" and for "Sakra hospital". Then video shot, product photography for websites, and video editing.

Education History

WIZTOONZ ACADEMY

DIPLOMA IN VFX | 2019 - present

- Currently studying, MAYA, 3D Equalizer
- Photoshop, Illustration, After effects, Premier Pro
- Nukex, Silhouette

BASAVESHWARA COLLEGE

B.COM| 2012 - 2015

- Graduated with a 1st class Percentage - 64.37
- Kabbadi player from 2012-2015
- Won 1st Place in the 2012 Inter-college competition
- Named Most Likely to Succeed in Class of 2015

SREE SIDDALINGESHWARA SCCHOOL

Higher eduction| 2001 - 2010

- Primary, Secondary and Higher education in SVS school
- I Got 60.87 % in SSLC

Personal Profile

I have completed my graduation in Bangalore university and I have 2.5 years of experience in "Capgemini" as "Process Associate". I'm very much interested in VFX field so i joined "WiztoonZ Academy" and studied Diploma in VFX. I'm a doing My internship in "Rehamo" as a "Visual Merchandiser", beginning i was only doing social media post after sometime they gave me opportunity to to 3d modeling for "Fortis hospital" and for "Sakra hospital". Then video shot, product photography for websites, and video editing. Now I want to explore more and get industry experience and achieve something big there.

Contact Details

No 26, 1st main, 1st cross, Chowdeshwari nagar
laggere, bangalore - 560058
anandsun18.wixsite.com/anandvfx
Mobile No : +91 7892102032

Championship Wins

- Silton North Football Cup Champion (2018 - 20)
- Kedding State Football Championship Winner (2015 - 17)
- Most Valuable Player of Beechtown High School (2016)

Notable Skills

- Maya
- 3D equalizer
- Photoshop, Illustration
- After effects, Premier Pro
- Nuke, Silhouette

Hobbies

- Gym
- Swimming
- Making home made gifts
- Watching cricket